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Dear General bisenhovier:

In a consultation with the President yesterday it
was his opinion that I should notify you immediately concerning

the weapuns test projpram which is being conducted at the present
time at Eniwetok.
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! The significant event to date is that we have
: N detonated the first full-scale thermonuclear device. This took
(AQ place on October 3lst, .ashington time. This was an experimental
e device which demonstrated that a thermonuclear explosion is
\§N\ feasible. It will probably be a year Lelore we will be able to
2 Q N test the first deliveraple thermonuclear weapon.
2 |
4 ﬂ from early and incomplete evaluation of the results,
m Ve s . . ) .
S 0w = the yield is estimated roughly to have been approximately
> 2 > 10 megatons, thab is, ten million tons of TNT eguivalent. If
O s the morc precise and lengthy methods of measuring yield, which
2 m‘ﬁx\\ ‘ . : :
b = B are now in process, confirm the above yield, the detonation
nE 3{‘\2 exceeds what we had anticipated.
<
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The islund of the Atoll which was used for the shot
~~ Elugelab -~ is missin; and where it was there is now an under-
water crater of some 1500 yards in diamcter.

No significant fall-out of radioactive contamination
has occurred. As a precaution against fall-out, Joint Task Force 132

had evacuated the Atoll for the shot. The personnel have now
returned to the Atoll.

Present plans call for the conduct of the second and
final detonation of this operation not earlicer than, but probably
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on, Hovember loth, -ashington time, depending upon weathcrm-

detonation will be a proof-test of a high yield fission bomb
dropped from o B-30 aircraflt.

de are ablem)Hting Lo keep the hussians in Lhe dark as
to what has been and will be exploded in the lesi series. In view
of the lirge number of persoanel involved in the operation, and
in view of the siszc o: the detonation and the fact that the light
could Lo observed 2t sca for several hundred miles, it is not
likely that we con Jor long keep {rom the russians the fact that
there has .cen a thernmonuelear cxplosioen; nlihourl ta date weather
hag played into our bands in that the winds have neld the cloud
for a2 period of scven days over the Pacific making 1t virtually
impossible for the iwwsions to obtain samples from the cloud and
thus dotermine the nature o! tho explosion.

Unclassified scismic stations picked up the explosion.,
“hey will be able to place the epicenter of what they will probably
regard as an underwater earth tremor as bL.oing in the neighborhood
oi the gniwetok ..icll. e nevertheless deo not proposce to confirm
that the tremor was aitrivutable to cur lesl series.

Since calling you on November 7th a speculative story,
originating in Los .ngeles, to the effect that we have detonated a
hydrogen bomb, has received rather wide disseminalion. However,
varring some now unioreseeable circumstance, it 15 our plan to make
no ancouncement concerndn, the test serices until alter it is
concluded —= prauably on Jovember lith. € have always made such
concludin, anuouncenonts in the passte In Lhe announcement we propose
Lo say, as we dia at the conclusion of the L,51 tesis, that "the
test program incluced exseriments contrituline: to thermonuclear
scapons research.”

vhile the information concerning the Lniwetok tests is
of immediate signilicance, there are other proulems facing the
Commission in the next few months concernin;; which you may wish to
be informed.

Y@ have vrepared for you a Top Secrct memorandum, running
bo avout fifteen pres, deading with our current stockpile position,
the organiz tion and oporalion of the Cormission, 118 relationship
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to the office of the President, the Department of Defense, the
Longress, and which sets forth some of the current problems
facin; the Commission in the next few months. .e are prepared
to make this available to you at any time yjou choose. e are
also preparcd to bricf you complctely, at any time you designate,
on the atomic encrgy program.

Be assured that the Comulssion is happy to assist
you in every possiole way.

Lincerely,

Gordon Dean
Chairman

General Dwight D. Fisenhower
Aygusta, Ueorgia
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